

Elene Hadjidaniel

Audio Descriptor & Voice Artist

INFORMATION

Address: London, England

E-mail: elene_h@hotmail.com

Website:

[https://elenehadj.wixsite.com/
/portfolio](https://elenehadj.wixsite.com/portfolio)

LinkedIn:

www.linkedin.com/in/eleneh/

SKILLS

- Audio Description (written & voice work)
- Voiceover work (including documentaries, educational programmes, corporate films & theatrical productions)
- Good ear for accents, dialects & languages.
- Knowledge of Greek and French.

Equipment Knowledge:

- Swift Adept
- Starfish/Advantage
- Amazon Workbench
- GTS
- Sfera/OneDub
- Audacity
- Final Cut Pro
- Adobe Premiere

HOME RECORDING

EQUIPMENT

- Rode NT1-A microphone
- DBX 286S Pre-Amp Processor
- Scarlett Focusrite 2i2 3rd Gen Interface
- Recording booth with egg foam wall panelling

PROFILE

Professional Audio Descriptor and Voice Over Artist who has supplied services for companies such as Warner Brothers, Universal, Amazon Prime, Netflix, Disney +, Universal, Sony, BFI, ITV & Channel 5.

A clear, engaging and warm voice used for television, cinema, corporate films and theatre productions.

Achievements include providing audio description for the Warner Brothers' "Lego Movie" franchise. Has supplied work which resulted in winning contracts, has experience in training new recruits, liaising with clients and producing projects with a fast turnaround.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Audio Descriptor & Voice Artist

ITV, Red Bee, MPS, Deluxe Media, Iyuno (Dec 2013 - present)

- Providing visual description & voice over work describing the action taking place on TV programmes & cinema films for the visually impaired community.
- Transcribing work, audio editing
- Holding film reviews & meetings with film industry clients, resulting in work being featured in cinemas

Theatre Company Founder & Producer

Saw It Here First Productions (2018 – 2020)

- Organising, presenting & hosting theatrical showcase events in Central London theatre venues with a company of around 50 people raising money for charity
- Choosing & allocating scripts, promotional material design & production, advertising

Offline Editor & Voice Over Artist

Blueberry Productions & Sole Trader (Sep 2006 – Dec 2013)

- Editing corporate films & documentaries, logging & capturing footage, sound work, providing voice overs for films, transferring films onto DVD & online, liaising and leading meetings with clients
- Clients include: The Ministry of Defence, BT, GSK, Cancer Research UK, Lloyds TSB and Sainsburys
- Provided show reel making service for members of the entertainment industry (self-employed business)

Voice Over Artist & Offline Editor

Giraffe Media (Vancouver, Canada, May 2005 – June 2006)

- Providing voice overs for corporate films & documentaries and offline editing services

EDUCATION & TRAINING

- BA(Hons) Television Production, *Manchester Metropolitan University*
- Voice Acting for Radio, *City Lit College, London*
- Voice Acting for Animation, *City Lit College, London*
- 3 A Levels (Media Studies, French, Theatre Studies), *City & Islington College, London*